From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

Sent: 11/2/2020 11:220:48 AM s ,

To: Williams, Tina T- OFCCP {Williams.Tina. T@dol. gov- b (6) ?dol.gov]

Subject: FW: ExecSec Clearance on Draft SO RE: EO 13950 - DUE COB, Tuesday, Nov. 3.
Attachments: Agency Head memo v2.docx; Decision Memo re EO 13950.docx; EO 13950 Secretary Order Draft v2 10-28-20.docx

Tina — { just got a reminder about this. il emall you my feedbacdk in a couple hours after my next 2 meetings conclude,

Chris Seely

202 b (6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <' b (6) Ddol gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP s ___________ b (6) ?@dol.gov>
Cc: Gaglione, Robert J - OFCCP <Gaglione, Robert l@dol.gov>; Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP ‘ b 6) Ddol.gov>;
Dankowitz, Beverly - SOL' b (6) ?’Pdol gov>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL < b (6) DA FEVST Gean,

Llssette OFCCP' b (6) 'iﬁ)dol gov>; Mimnaugh Matthew F - OFCCP <Mimnaugh.Matthew.F@dol.gov>

Please review and provide comments/feedback by 11/3/20. L will do so as well,

Craig E. Leen
OFCCP Director

From: Barnes, Vanessa A - OSEC <Barnes. Vanessa A@dolzow>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Auerbach, Andrew D - OLMS <Augrbach Andrew D@ dol sov>; Boggs, Judith - BRB <boggs.iudith@dol sov>; Bozzuto,
Robert F - OPA <Bozzuto.Robert F@ DO sov>; Hearthway, Julia - OWCP <Hearthway Julia@DOL GOV>; Henley, Stephen
R - OAU <henlev.stephen®@doleoy>; Koromilas, Alec ) - ECAB <Koromilas Alec@doleoy>; Lebens, Grant B - ILAB
<lghens. Grant. B@dol.gov>; Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lgsn. Craiz@DOLsov>; Lowry, John - VETS <Lowry Johr@DOLGOV>,
McGinley, James D - ARB <M Ginley James. Didol zov>; OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <QScanniain. Kate S@dolgov>;
Pallasch, John P - ETA <Pallasch.John P@daolgov>; Robinson, Caroline H - OSEC <Robinson. Caraline H@ dol.gov>; Sheehy,
Jennifer C - ODEP <Gheshvy Jennifer. C@dol gov>; Slater, Bryan - ASAM <Slater Bryan@ DOL gov>; Stanton, Cheryl M -
WHD <Stanton. Cheryl Mdolgov>; Sweatt, Loren E. - OSHA <Sweatt Loren. E@dol.zov>; Todd-Smith, Laurie J - WB
<ToddSmith.Laurie 1@ dol.gov>; Turner, Larry - OIG <turnerlarnvy@ioiz dolgov>; Wheeler, Joe - OCIA

<Wheeler Joe®@dolgov>; Williams, James E - OCFO <Williams James.E2 @dolgov>; Wilson, Jeanne - EBSA
<wilsondeanne k@ dolzov>; Wolfson, Jonathan A - ASP <W/olfson jonathen A@dol zow>; Zatezalo, David G - MSHA
<Zateralo. David @ DOL sov>; Zelden, Mark A - OSEC <Zelden Mark A@DOL gov>; Mondl, Rachel E - OSEC
<Mondh Rachel E@dol.gov>; Mehrens, Nathan P - OSEC <lehrens Nathan P& DO pov>

Cc: Robinson, Caroline H - OSEC <RBabinson Carsline. H®dolgoy>; Taylor, Timothy J - SOL <Tayior Timothy J@dolzow>
Subject: ExecSec Clearance on Draft SO RE: EO 13950 - DUE COB, Tuesday, Nov. 3.

DOL0O17162



Good Afternoon:

Attached for your review and clearance is a draft Secretary’s Order and memorandum to agency heads on the
“Implementation of Executive Order 13950 and Secretary’s Order XX-2020.”

Please review the attached documents. | kindly ask that you provide me with your agency’s clearance and/or comments
by COB, Tuesday, November 3, 2020.

If you have any questions please contact me, and | will help to connect you with the proper person. Thank you in
advance for your review.

Best,
Vanessa

Vanessa Barnes

Special Assistant to the Executive Secretary
Office of the Executive Secretariat

U.S. Department of Labor

(202 b (6)
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From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

Sent: 11/2/2020 11:21:37 AM _

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCPi b(6) 5/0=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60223219deeb4cf5a9f84162fch9878b-Karavagelis]

Subject: FW: ExecSec Clearance on Draft SO RE: EO 13950 - DUE COB, Tuesday, Nov. 3.

Attachments: Agency Head memo v2.docx; Decision Memo re EO 13950.docx; EO 13950 Secretary Order Draft v2 10-28-20.docx

FYl. The agency head memo has some of the guidance that Tina may have been referencing,

Chris Sesly

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP} b(6) .; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP | b(6)

Cc: Gaglione, Robert J - OFCCP <Gaglione.Robert.J@dol.gov>; Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCPi b(6) :
Dankowitz, Beverly - SOL b(6) | Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL! b(6) ! Gean,
Lissette - OFCCPi b(6) iMimnaugh Matthew F - OFCCP <Mimnaugh.Matthew.F@dol.gov>

Subject: FW: ExecSec Clearance on Draft SO RE: EO 13950 - DUE COB, Tuesday, Nov. 3.
Please review and provide comments/feedback by 11/3/20. { will do so as well.

Craig E. Leen
QFCCR Divector

From: Barnes, Vanessa A - OSEC <Barnes Vanessa Afdolgov>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Auerbach, Andrew D - OLMS <auerbach Andrew. D& dol gov>; Boggs, Judith - BRB <boggs.iudith@dol.gov>; Bozzuto,
Robert F - OPA <Buozzito. Robert FEDOL zov>; Hearthway, Julia - OWCP <Hearthway ulia@DOL.GOV>; Henley, Stephen
R - OALU <henley stephen@dolzoy>; Koromilas, Alec ) - ECAB <Kgromilas.Alec@dol.gov>; Lebens, Grant B - ILAB
<iehens Grant B dolgov>; Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen. {raig@DOL gov>; Lowry, John - VETS <bowry ohn@DOL GOV,
McGinley, James D - ARB <McGinlev. lames. D& dolgov>; OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <CScannizin.Kate S@dolaoy>;
Pallasch, John P - ETA <Pallasch.ohn P& doleov>; Robinson, Caroline H - OSEC <Robinson.Carcoling H@dol.sow>; Sheehy,
Jennifer C - ODEP <Sheahy lennifer. L& dolgov>; Slater, Bryan - ASAM <&iater Bryan@ 0L sov>; Stanton, Cheryl M -
WHD <Stamton. ChervL M @dol.gov>; Sweatt, Loren E. - OSHA <Sweatt Loren. E@dolgov>; Todd-Smith, Laurie J - WB
<ToddSmith.Lauris 8 dolgov>; Turner, Larry - OIG <turner larry@ois dolsow>; Wheeler, Joe - OCIA

<Wheeler loe@dolzov>; Williams, James E - OCFO <Williams James. B2 @dolzov>; Wilson, Jeanne - EBSA
<wilson ieanne k@dolgov>; Wolfson, Jonathan A - ASP <Wolfson Jonathan A@dol.gov>; Zatezalo, David G - MSHA
<Faterzaln David@DOL . gov>; Zelden, Mark A - OSEC <Zelden Mark A@DOL gov>; Mondl, Rachel E - OSEC

<Mondl Rachel E@dolzov>; Mehrens, Nathan P - OSEC <Mehrens Nathan P@DOLgov>

Cc¢: Robinson, Caroline H - OSEC <Robinson.Caroline H@ dolsow>; Taylor, Timothy J - SOL <Tavior. Timothy. 1@dolane>
Subject: ExecSec Clearance on Draft SO RE: EO 13950 - DUE COB, Tuesday, Nov. 3.

DOL0O17172



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

DOL017173



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]
Sent: 11/2/2020 1:18:09 PM

To: Williams, Tina T- OFCCPE_ '''''''''' b(6) '''''''''' ;E_Ddol.gov) i b(6) i
Subject: FW: ExecSec Clearance on Draft SO RE: EO 13950 - DUE COB, Tuesday, Nov. 3.
Tina,

My only comment is on the Order itself. It is clear that the Secretary’s Order is for BOL to comply with the new EO.

if they haven't already, 'd recommend that the drafters consider clarifying that OFCCP and the Department are also
coordinating efforts on implementation of compliance with Section 4 for all federal contractors {not just those
contracting with DOL)L

Thanks,

Chris Seely
202!
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From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 2:40 PM .
To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < b (6) :@dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < !._h._(ﬁ\._._._._._.@do.t.gov>

Cc: Gaglione, Robert J - OFICC!') <Gaglione.Robert.J@dol.gov>; Davidson, Patricia J,- QFCCP h (6) @dol.gov>;
Dankowitz, Beverly - SOL < (6) dol.gov>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL < b (6) Ddol.gov>; Gean,
Lissette - OFCCP b (6) HoT.EovsT Witmnaugh Matthew F - OFCCP <Mimnaugh.Matthew F@dol.gov>

Subject: FW: ExecSec TIearance on Draft SO RE: EO 13950 - DUE COB, Tuesday, Nov. 3.

Please review and provide commaents/feedback by 11/3/20. 1 will do so as well.

Craig E. Leen
OFCCP Director

From: Barnes, Vanessa A - OSEC <Barnes Vanessa A dolaow>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Auerbach, Andrew D - OLMS <Ausrbach Andrew Diddolsow>; Boggs, Judith - BRB <boggs. iudith@dol.sov>; Bozzuto,
Robert F - OPA <Bozzuto Robert F@DOL sov>; Hearthway, Julia - OWCP <Hearthway Julia@DOL GOV>; Henley, Stephen
R - OAU <henley.stephen@dol gov>; Koromilas, Alec J - ECAB <Koromilas Alec@dol gov>; Lebens, Grant B - [LAB
<Lebens Grant B dolgov>; Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lesn. Cralg®@ DOL sov>; Lowry, John - VETS <Lowry John@DOL.GQY>;
McGinley, James D - ARB <McGinley. James, Dildolgov>; OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <QScanniain.Kate SEdolgov>;
Pallasch, John P - ETA <Pallasch.John P@dolgov>; Robinson, Caroline H - OSEC <Bobinson.Caraline H@dol.gov>; Sheehy,
Jennifer C - ODEP <Sheshvy Jennifer. C@dol zov>; Slater, Bryan - ASAM <Slater Bryan@DOL gov>; Stanton, Cheryl M -
WHD <Stanton. Cheryl M@ dol.gov>; Sweatt, Loren E. - OSHA <Sweatt. Loren. E@dol.zov>; Todd-Smith, Laurie J - WB
<ToddSmith. Laure @ doleow>; Turner, Larry - OIG <turner farry@oig.dol gov>; Wheeler, Joe - OCIA

DOL017182



<Wheeler Joe®@dolgov>; Williams, James E - OCFO <Williams James. E2 @ dol.gov>; Wilson, Jeanne - EBSA
<wilsondeanne ki@ dolgov>; Wolfson, Jonathan A - ASP <W/olfson jonathen A@dolsow>; Zatezalo, David G - MSHA
<Zzterzalo. David@DOL gov>; Zelden, Mark A - OSEC <Zelden. Mark A@DOL gov>; Mondl, Rachel E - OSEC

<Muondh RachelE@dol.gov>; Mehrens, Nathan P - OSEC <}ehrens Nathan P& DO gov>

Cc: Robinson, Caroline H - OSEC <Babinson Caroline HE dol.gov>; Taylor, Timothy J - SOL <Tavior. Timothy 8 dolzow>
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

202 b(6) |
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From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4A5B3CC74F49A5D2BFAC747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG]

Sent: 11/3/2020 5:41:54 PM

To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=delcalbh58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T]; Seely, Christopher -
OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6b2b2010aaf743ceb373a758390001a1-Seely, Chri]

CC: Gaglione, Robert J - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1488b4650b734927906fed5870ab9642-Gaglione, R]; Davidson, Patricia ) -
OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=881aff8bf6fh4a85ae33921a0ch1596b-Davidson, P); Gean, Lissette - OFCCP
[fo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=bbb9a13178¢c24aadb6b7613f2f9041f3-Gean, Lisse]

Subject: Fwd: ExecSec Clearance on Draft SO RE: EO 13950 - DUE COB, Tuesday, Nov. 3.

FYI, thanks for your feedback.

Get Qutlook for {08

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 5:41 PM

To: Robinson, Caroline H - OSEC

Subject: Fwd: ExecSec Clearance on Draft SO RE: EO 13950 - DUE COB, Tuesday, Nov. 3.

Hi Callie,
Cleared for OFCCP with the comment in the email below from OFCCP Policy.

(I agree with OFCCP Policy that it may be useful to include a note that DOL and OFCCP are also implementing and
enforcing Section 4 as to federal contractors.)

Thanks,
Craig

Get Jutlonk for 105

From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b (6) Ddol.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP

Cc: Gaglione, Robert J - OFCCP; Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP; Dankowitz, Beverly - SOL; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL; Gean,
Lissette - OFCCP; Mimnaugh Matthew F - OFCCP

Subject: RE: ExecSec Clearance on Draft SO RE: EO 13950 - DUE COB, Tuesday, Nov. 3.

Policy’s only comment is on the Order itself. 1 is clear that the Secretary’s Order is for DOL to comply with the new EQ.

Perhaps recommend to the drafters to consider clarifying that OFCCP and the Department are also coordinating efforts
on implementation of compliance with Section 4 for all federal contractors {not just those contracting with DOL)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 5:40 PM
To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < b (6) Ddol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP; b (6) ?dol.gov>

DOL0O17184



Cc: Gaglione, Robert J - OFCCP <Gaglione.Robert.J@dol.gov>; Davidson, Patricia J b (6) y@dol.gov>;
Dankowitz, Beverh; b (6) @dol.gov>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL < >; Gean,
Lissette - OFCCP < mnaugh Matthew F - OFCCP <Mimnaugh.Matthew.F@dol.gov>

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
Robert F - OPA <Bozzuto.Robert F@DOLsov>; Hearthway, Julia - OWCP <Hearthway Julia@DOL GOV>; Henley, Stephen
R - OAL <henisy.stephen@dol gzov>; Koromilas, Alec J - ECAB <Koromiias. Alec@dol.zov>; Lebens, Grant B - [LAB
<lebens. Grant. B@dolgov>; Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL gov>; Lowry, John - VETS <Lowry John@DOL GOYV>;
McGinley, James D - ARB <M ¢Ginley. famss. D@ dol.gow>; OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <QScanniain. Kate S8 doleow>;
Pallasch, John P - ETA <Pallasch ohn P& daol zov>; Robinson, Caroline H - OSEC <Robinson.Caroline H@dol.gov>; Sheehy,
Jennifer C - ODEP <Sheshvy Jennifer. Cildol zov>; Slater, Bryan - ASAM <Siater Bryan@DOL pov>; Stanton, Cheryl M -
WHD <Stanton. Chervl M@ dolgov>: Sweatt, Loren E. - OSHA <Sweaatt Loren. E@dol gzov>; Todd-Smith, Laurie J - WB
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
<Muondh Rachel E@dol.gov>; Mehrens, Nathan P - OSEC <}ghrens. Nathan P& DO gov>

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

DOL017185



U.S. Department of Labor
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b (6)

DOL017186



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4A5B3CC74F49A5D2BFAC747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG]

Sent: 11/3/2020 1:59:03 PM

To: Sweeney, Megan P - OPA [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a593a75cefbb4de5b883c3f1df09ed4c-Sweeney, Me]; OScannlain, Kate S -
SOL [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc246996e74e4c8d8c6e5c73700¢3406-05cannlain,]; Bozzuto, Robert F - OPA
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c941a6lafdad1d6bclf3bcbd1a185d6-Bozzuto, Ro]

Subject: Re: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

I would recommend the same quote from the prior EO 13950 lawsuit.

Get Gutlock for 108

From: Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Sweeney.Megan.P@DOL.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:48:06 PM

To: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <OScannlain.Kate.S@dol.gov>; Bozzuto, Robert F - OPA <Bozzuto.Robert.F@DOL.gov>;
Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lLeen.Craig@DOL.gov>

Subject: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

Hi all,

Lambds Legal sued us on the EQ, and they're asking for comment. Let me know i | should add anvybody to the
chain,

Thank you,
Megan

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:36 PM
To: Nieves, Edwin - OPA <Nieves.Edwin@DOL.gov>; Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Sweeney.Megan.P@DOL.gov>
Subject: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to the DOL network. Please use care when dicking on links and responding with

Good afternoon,

I'm reaching out about this lawsuit filed against the Trump administration and the DOL, claiming that Executive Order
13950 violates the U.S. Constitution.

hitos:fwrwee lambdalegal org/sites/default/files/legal-docs /downlosds /diversity ca 20201103 complaint.odf

Do you folks have any comment on the lawsuit, or the allegations mentioned?

Thanks so much in advance.

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

DOL017187



Paige Smith
Labor Reporter

Bloomberg Law

617.875 b (6 (cell — ideal contact)
703.3411 P 6): (ofice)

@PalgeSmithNews

DOL017188



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4A5B3CC74F49A5D2BFAC747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG]

Sent: 11/3/2020 2:39:53 PM

To: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc246996e74e4c8d8c6e5c¢73700c3406-0Scannlain,]; Sweeney, Megan P -
OPA [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a593a75cefbb4de5b883c3f1df09e44c-Sweeney, Me]; Bozzuto, Robert F -
OPA [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c941a6lafdad1d6bclf3bcbd1a185d6-Bozzuto, Ro]

Subject: Re: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

I’'m about to meet with the Secretary so am not at my desk. Bob and Megan, do either of you have the prior
approved quote?

Get Outlook for 135

From: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <OScannlain.Kate.S@dol.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 2:02:41 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>; Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Sweeney.Megan.P@DOL.gov>; Bozzuto,
Robert F - OPA <Bozzuto.Robert.F@DOL.gov>

Subject: RE: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

Agreed; we need to be consistent.
Can you circulate?

Kate 8. O'Scannlain | Solicitor of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, NW, Rm $2002, Washington, DC 20210

D 202-6% E oscannlain.kate.s@dol.qov

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Sweeney.Megan.P@DOL.gov>; OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <OScannlain.Kate.S@dol.gov>;
Bozzuto, Robert F - OPA <Bozzuto.Robert.F@DOL.gov>

Subject: Re: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

I would recommend the same quote from the prior EO 13950 lawsuit.

Get Ongtlook for 108

From: Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Swesneyv.Megan PEDLOL gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:48:06 PM

To: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <QScannlain.Kals S8 doleoy>; Bozzuto, Robert F - OPA <Bozzulo Robert FIBDOL sov>;
Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Laen.Craig@ DL gov>

Subject: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

Hiall,

Lambda Legal sued us on the EQ, and they're asking for comment. Let me know if | should add anvbody to the
chain.

DOL017189



Thank vou,
Megan

From: Smith, Paige b (6) Bloombergindustry com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Nieves, Edwin - OPA <Migves. Edwin@ DOL.gov>; Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Swseney Megan PEDOLsow>
Subject: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to the DOL network. Please use care when clicking on links and responding with

sensitive information. Send suspicious email to spam@daloame

BELAAT

Good afternoon,

I'm reaching out about this lawsuit filed against the Trump administration and the DOL, claiming that Executive Order
13950 violates the U.S. Constitution.

httos: Swww lambdalegal org/sites/default/fles/legal-docs/downioads/diversity ca 20201103 complaintpdf

Do you folks have any comment on the lawsuit, or the allegations mentioned?

Thanks so much in advance.

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Paige Smith
Labor Reporter

Bloomberg Law

617. cell — ideal contact)
703. b (6) office)

b (6) ioomberglaw com

@PaigeSmithNews
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From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4A5B3CC74F49A5D2BFAC747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG]

Sent: 11/3/2020 2:55:14 PM

To: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fc246996e74e4c8d8c6e5c73700¢3406-05cannlain,]; Taylor, Timothy J - SOL
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=363c0a5d85cad53eb4d8a2a62a9c286f-Taylor, Tim]; Sweeney, Megan P -
OPA [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a593a75cefbb4de5b883c3f1df09ed4c-Sweeney, Me]; Bozzuto, Robert F -
OPA [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c941a6lafdad1d6bclf3bcbd1a185d6-Bozzuto, Ro]

Subject: Re: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

Approved for OFCCP as well. Thanks.

Get Cutlook for 108

From: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <OScannlain.Kate.S@dol.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 2:42:01 PM

To: Taylor, Timothy J - SOL <Taylor.Timothy.J@dol.gov>; Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Sweeney.Megan.P@DOL.gov>; Leen,
Craig - OFCCP <lLeen.Craig@DOL.gov>; Bozzuto, Robert F - OPA <Bozzuto.Robert.F@DOL.gov>

Subject: RE: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

Yes; meant another, Good here.

Kate S. O'Scannlain | Solicitor of Labor

From: Taylor, Timothy J - SOL <Taylor.Timothy.J@dol.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 2:40 PM

To: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <OScannlain.Kate.S@dol.gov>; Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Sweeney.Megan.P@DOL.gov>;
Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov>; Bozzuto, Robert F - OPA <Bozzuto.Robert.F@DOL.gov>

Subject: RE: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

Isry't this just the second lawsuit against EO 138507 i so,  would revise as:

b(5)

Timothy Taylor
Deputy Solicitor
LS. Department of Labor

0. 202 b (6) i

From: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <QScannlain.Kate S8 dol gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 2:37 PM
To: Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Swseney Megan PEDOL gov>; Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lsen. Craig@DOL gov>; Bozzuto,
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Robert F - OPA <Bozzito.Robert F&DOL gov>; Taylor, Timothy J - SOL <Tayior Timothy. @doleow>
Subject: RE: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

Let's add the below; and cc'ing Tim.

Kate §. O’'Scannlain | Solicitor of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, NW, Rm 52002, Washington, DC 20210
D 2024 b (6) | E gscannlain kate s@dal.gov

From: Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Sweeney. Megan FEDOL gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 2:13 PM

To: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <Q5cannlain. Kate S@dolgov>; Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lesn Craigd@ DOLsow>; Bozzuto, Robert
F - OPA <Bozzuto. Robert FE DO sov>

Subject: RE: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

Here is what we sent on Friday:

b(3)

From: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <QSoannlainKate S@dol gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <lgen Craig@ DO zov>; Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Swseney Megan PELOL sov>; Bozzuto,
Robert F - OPA <Buozzuto. Robert FEDOL pov>

Subject: RE: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

Agreed; we need to be consistent,
Can vou circulate?

Kate S. O'Scannlain | Solicitor of Labor
200 (ilqnsti:tutiqn Avenue, NW, Rm $2002, Washington, DC 20210
D 20 b (6) | E gscannlain.kate.s@dol.gov

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lgen.Cralg@ DO gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Sweeney Megan P& DOL gov>; OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <QScanndain. Kats 58 dolaows;
Bozzuto, Robert F - OPA <Bozruio Robert FEDOL gov>

Subject: Re: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

I would recommend the same quote from the prior EO 13950 lawsuit.

Get Gutlock for 108

From: Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Sweeney Megan P@DOL gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 1:48:06 PM

To: OScannlain, Kate S - SOL <QS%canniain.Kate S@dolzov>; Bozzuto, Robert F - OPA <Bozzuto Robert F@DOL goy>;
Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lgen.Craig@ DOL gov>

Subject: FLAGGING: FW: Bloomberg Law Inquiry
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Hiall,

Lambda Legal sued us on the EQ, and they're asking for commaent. Let me know i | should add anybody to the
chain.

Thank you,
Megan

From: Smith, Paigeé b (6) i&aiaamb&r dndusiry.coms

Sent: Tuesday, Novéiriber 3,77020 1:36 PM

To: Nieves, Edwin - OPA: b (6) SO eov>s Sweeney, Megan P - OPA <Sweeney Megan P@LOL.gov>
Subject: Bloomberg Law Inquiry

CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to the DOL network. Please use care when dlicking on links and responding with

Good afternoon,

I'm reaching out about this lawsuit filed against the Trump administration and the DOL, claiming that Executive Order
13950 violates the U.S. Constitution.

hitos:/fwww. lambdalegal org/sites/defauit/files/legnl-doos/downloads/diversity ca 20201103 complaintpdf

Do you folks have any comment on the lawsuit, or the allegations mentioned?

Thanks so much in advance.

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Paige Smith
Labor Reporter

Bloomberg Law

617 (cell — ideal contact)
703 b (6) (office)

b (6) TEhloombearglaw.com

@PaigeSmithNews
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From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

Sent: 11/17/20207:14:25 PM _

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCPi b (6) ddol.gov) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60223219deeb4cf5a9f84162fch9878b-Karavagelis]

Subject: FW: Talkwalker

Yota,

{ think this is a very low priority right now. We can discuss tomorrow.

Chris Seely

From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b (6) pdol.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) ?dol.gov>; Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP
b (6) Ddol.gov> ! :

Subject: FW: Talkwalker

We may need to revisit this,

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP: b (6) pdolaoy>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP b {6) %cﬁoi,gaw

Cc: Williams, TinaT-OFCCP <t b (6)  i@dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) sdoloo>;

Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Dougigss. Marisela@dol gow>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi Yota,

Welcome back. | hope you had some nice time off. | have worked with our Talkwalker team to begin tracking Executive
Order 13950 for OFCCP. P would Hike to set up a brief call to discuss the current results of the listening tool. Please let
me know a few possible dates and times either late this week or early next week when we can meet and | will
coordinate.

Thanks,

John Ambrose

Compliance Assistance Innovation Specialist
Office of the Assistant Seerctary for Policy | Office of Compliance Initiatives

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP
Sent: Monday, November 09,2020.2:20.RM

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - G b (6) Dol gow> i
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < ¥>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP! b (6) @dolaoy>;

Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass. Marisela@dolsow>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi Yota,
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That is great news. While you are out | will work with our TalkWalker partners to begin getting this set up.
Thanks,

John Ambrose

Compliance Assistance Innovation Specialist
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy | Office of Compliance Initiatives

From: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP b (6) dolgows>
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP b (6) Deol.gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < dol gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) Sdol.gov>;
Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass Marissla@dolgov>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi lohn,

Thank you for offering to run Tallkwalker for us. The first topic we'd Hke to explore s Executive Order 13950, We would
like to use this web analytics tool to help us assess information being shared across public platforms related to the
Executive Order. This information could be beneficial in the efforts to develop material, compliance assistance, and
messaging to stakeholders.

I see that you're out until Monday and I'll be out next week so let’s touch base early the week of November 16" to start
reviewing results,

Thank you,
Yota

Yota haravagelis

Senior Regulatory Analyst

Division of Policy and Program Development
Otfice of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

U.s. Department of Labor

202 b (6) ety

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCC; b (6) i:éﬁék oY
Sent: Wednesday, October 07,.2020.4:05 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCE b (6) dolgoe
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < ov>; Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP b (6) dolgow>
Subject: Taltkwalker

Hi Chris,

I met with our Talkwalker contractor and OSHA (They are leveraging Talkwalker in big ways) today regarding a 15-20
minute big picture presentation on what Talkwalker could do for OFCCP. Pam (the SME) from OSHA wants to make sure
she provides examples that will relate to OFCCP. She asked me to reach out for a little more specifics...so you feel your
time is spent in a meaningful way.
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Could you briefly describe two major initiatives you might want to use Talkwalker for in the next 3 months and include:
e 2-3 sentences on the goals for the initiatives
e Examples of the deliverables you will be providing stakeholders (i.e. landing pages, new tools, information)
e  What methods will be used to share the information with the public {i.e. social media, business to government
partnerships, industry groups etc.)
e Target audience

Usually we train an agency contact on the tool and then let them use Talkwalker to meet their needs, but since | work
for OFCCP and | know you guys are extremely busy...if you decide to give Talkwalker a try | would be happy to more or
less run the show for you initially to see if it's something your Team thinks would benefit the agency.

John Ambrose

Compliance Assistance Innovation Specialist
Office nf the Assistant Secretary for Policy | Office of Compliance Initiatives

2024 b (6)
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From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DELCA1BB58004746A50104BD40A50623-WILLIAMS, T]

Sent: 11/19/2020 2:17:34 PM

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60223219deeb4cf5a9f84162fch9878b-Karavagelis]

Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Thanks, Yota, perfect!

From: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP b (6) @Ddol.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP b (6) dol.gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) dol.gov>;
Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass.Marisela@dol.gov>

Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi lohn,

Thank you for following up. ¥ vou have Talkwalker results on this topic that you could share with us, we will review the
information and also generally consider its utility for future use. But dus to multiple other priorities, we cannot meet on
this at this time.

Thanks for all your efforts,
Yota

Yota haravagelis

Senior Regulatory Analyst

Division of Policy and Program Development
Otfice of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

U.s, Depariment of Labor

2020 b (6) ieell)

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP‘E b (6) Fdolpovs

Sent: Tuesday, November 17,2020 1:54 PM__ ..

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - C b (6) Dol goy> f

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < v>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP, b (6) ol gov>;
Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Dougtass Marissla@dol gov> :
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

= N

Hi Yota,

Welcome hack. | hope you had some nice time off. | have worked with our Talkwalker team to begin tracking Executive
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
Offige of the Agsistant Seerctary for Policy | Office of Compliance Initiatives

202 b (6)

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - C b (6) Delo pov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP 4 v>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) ol eov>;
Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass. Marisela@dolgov>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi Yota,

That is great news. While yvou are out | will work with our TalkWalker partners to begin getting this set up.
Thanks,

John Ambrose

Compliance Assistance lonovation Specialist
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy | Office of Comphiance Initiatives

202 b (6)

From: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP<E b (6) vedolgovs
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Ambrose, John R - OFCCPE b (6) dolgoy>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) Delol oo,
Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass. Marisela@dol gow>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi lohn,

Tharnk you for offering to run Tallwalker for us. The first topic we'd like to explore is Executive Order 13950, We would
like to use this web analytics tool to help us assess information being shared across public platforms related to the
Executive Order. This information could be beneficial in the efforts to develop material, compliance assistance, and
messaging to stakeholders,

I see that you're out until Monday and Pl be out next week so let’s touch base early the week of November 16 to start
reviewing resufts.

Thank you,
Yota

Yota haravagelis

Senior Hegulatory Analyst

Division of Policy and Program Development
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programes
ULS, Brepartment of Laboy

200 b (6) el
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From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP

b (6)

Sdolrows

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCC
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <

b (6)

ool gov>
ov>; Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP

Subject: Talkwalker

Hi Chris,

b (6)

Igol.oov>

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
Office of the. Agsistant Secretary for Policy | Office of Compliance Initiatives

20 b (6)
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From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]
Sent: 11/19/2020 5:41:58 PM

To: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cfa51715985b4633b06dacc619a873e2-Ambrose, Jo]
CC: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=delcalbh58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T]; Karavagelis, Panayiota -
OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60223219deeb4cf5a9f84162fch9878b-Karavagelis]; Douglass, S. Marisela -
ASP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=85d6f862d65244778%ae43977e3e3b5¢c-Sookraj ,Si]

Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Thank you! We'll ake a look,

Chris Seely

200 b (6)

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP <‘ __________ b __(_Q)__________;’é)dol.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP-< h_(R) ‘dol.gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < b (6) é).a_(;l_..élow; Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP b (6) Ddol.gov>;
Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass.Marisela@dol.gov>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi Chris,

Doing well and hope you are too. Attached is a short briefing on what Talkwalker is telling us about the requested
topic. | hope the team finds it insightful

Just let me know if | can do anything else.
Thanks,

John Ambrose

Compliance Assistance Innovation Specialist
Officonfthe dgsistant Seerctary for Policy | Office of Compliance Imtiatives

207 b (6)

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 1 b (6) ;?(ﬁaix;csp

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:44 PM ;
To: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP b (6) 1ol eov>; Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCE b (6) dolgov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < doleov>; Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass Marisela@dolgov>

Subject: RE: Talkwalker T

Hi lohn,

Tharnks for helping. Please use your best judgment to show us everything yvou think would be useful. Otherwise, we'll
need to put this project on hold for the foresseabls futurs,

 hope you are doing well!
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Chris Seely

From: Ambrose, John R-OFCCP! b (6)  Bdolgovs

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - QRCCR. b1 )H:i)dz}igg@w
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < b (6) dol go>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) dolgows;

Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Dougliass Marissla®@dolgov>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi Yota,

The Talkwalker tool is most useful through active engagement as 3 group and a presentation using the technology to
drill down. That aside, what type of information is the agency interested in gaining media/social insight on the EQ 13950
topic?

John Ambrose
Compliance Assistance Innovation Specialist
Cifice of the Assistant Secretary for Policy | Office of Compliance Initiatives

202 b (6)

From: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP<§ b (6) iffjiiiﬁ. oy>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:15 PM

To: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP b (6) Defol gov>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < ool oov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) dolgov>;
Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass.Marisela@dolgoyv>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi lohn,

Thank you for following up. If vou have Talkwalker results on this topic that you could share with us, we will review the
information and also generally consider its utility for future use, But due to multiple other priorities, we cannot meet on
this at this time,

Thanls for all vour efforts,
Yota

Yota haravagelis

Senior Begulatory Analvst

{dvision of Policy and Program Development
tfice of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

U, Department of Labor

202 b (6) cell)

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCH b (6) e dolgovs
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, _2020 1:54PM

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OF b (6) ool gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < y>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) Delol.gov>;
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
caardinate.

Thanks,

John Ambrose

Compliance Assistance Innovation Specialist
Officoofthe_dasistant Seerctary for Policy | Office of Compliance Imtiatives

21 b (6)

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2020 3:30 PM

___________________________ Ddolaoy>

Cc: Williams, TinaT-OFCCP{ b (6)  i@dahzoy>; Seely, Christopher-OFCcP < | (6) dolaoys;

......................
PSS, S S,

Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Diugiass. Marisela®@dolsov>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi Yota,

That is great news. While vou are out | will work with our TalkWalker partners to begin getting this set up.
Thanks,

Jdobn Ambrose

Compliance Assistance Innovation Specialist
Office of the Assistant Seeretary for Policy | Office of Compliance Inttiatives

From: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCPE b (6) Telol moy>
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Ambrose, John R - OFCC b (6) Dol goys>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP Delol.aov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) bfol govs;
Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass Marissla@dol gov>

Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi lohn,

Thank you for offering to run Talkwalker for us. The first topic we'd Hke to explore s Executive Order 13950, We would
like to use this web analytics tool to help us assess information being shared across public platforms related to the
Executive Order. This information could be beneficial in the efforts to develop material, compliance assistance, and
messaging to stakeholders.

| see that you're out until Monday and 'l be out next week so let’s touch base early the week of November 16™ to start
reviewing results,

Thank you,
Yota
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Yota Karavagelis

menior Hegulatory Analvst

ihvision of Policy and Program Development
Uffice of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

L5, Department of Labor

‘:3q/p‘L‘._.sfd’fh.{._.'—‘l‘_‘f“_.d.[.u..{ : sz
________ b(6) [
From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP <b(6) ''''''''' @dcigaw
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020405 PM ™~
To: Seely, Christopher - OFC @ ol goy> . _
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < b (6) .Zov>; Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP; b (6) idol gov>

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
Sent: 11/19/2020 5:55:57 PM

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP{ p___(_ﬁ_)_________i@dol.gov) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60223219deeb4cf5a9f84162fch9878b-Karavagelis]
Subject: FW: Talkwalker

Attachments: Talkwalker OFCCP and Executive Order 13950.pdf

Fyi

Chris Sesly

2024 b (6)

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Lott, LaToya M - OFCCP{ |y () ’dol.gov> .
Cc: Williams, Tina T- OFCCP | b (6) Bdol.gov) < b (6) ddol.gov>
Subject: FW: Talkwalker ' '

LaToya,

Something for you to think about for the future: OCHhas the capability to share access to Talkwalker with us, to run
reports like the attached one that lohn A did on ED 13850,

if it's a tool that yvou think you could use in developing communication strategies, let us know what you are thinking, |
guickly looked at it, and t's kind of interesting information but | haven’t thought about it enough to know how we could
actually use the information for comms.

Thanks,

Chris Seely

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP <

| IR SN S

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCC b (6) ol gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < woy>; Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP b (6) Beol.ooy>;
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
topic. | hope the team finds it insightful.

Just let me know if | can do anything else.
Thanks,

John Ambrose
Compliance Assistance Innovation Specialist

DOL017204



Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy | Office of Comphiance Initiatives

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCPE

b (6) bedolaov>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:44 PM

To: Ambrose, John R - OFCC
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP

b (6)

ol zov>; Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP q

b (6)

Daolgow>

v 5 deel i

dol.zov>; Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Diousglass. Marisela@dolgov>

Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi John,

Thanks for helping. Please use your best judgment to show us everything you think would be useful, Otherwise, we’ll
need to put this project on hold for the foreseeable future.

{hope you are doing welll

Chris Seely

207 b (6)

From: Ambrose, JohnR-OFccP< b (6)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 11:30 AM

Belolrovs

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota -
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP

b (6)

Dol gov>
v>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP <

Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass Mariss]

Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi Yota,

b (6)

Dol pov>;

afdolgovs

The Talkwalker tool is most useful through active engagement as a group and a presentation using the technology to
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

203 _b(6) |

From: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCPE

b (6) Ddol gov>

AT 2= Mo

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:15 PM

To: Ambrose, John R - OFCCF
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP

b (6)

Sdol.gov>

wddot gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP

Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass. Marisela@dolsow>

b (6)

@dolaoy>;

[N 5 R

Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi John,

Thank you for following up. ¥ yvou have Talkwalker results on this topic that you could share with us, we will review the
information and also generally consider its utility for future use. But due to multiple other priorities, we cannot meet on

this at this time.

Thanks for all your efforts,
Yota

DOL017205



Yota Karavagelis

menior Hegulatory Analvst

ihvision of Policy and Program Development
Uffice of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

L5, Department of Labor

200 b (6)

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP < b (6) ol.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - G b (6) ol sow>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < >: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) Ydolgoys;
Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass Marisela@dolgov>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi Yota,

Welcome back. | hope you had some nice time off. | have worked with our Talkwalker team to begin tracking Executive
Order 13950 for OFCCP. | would like to set up 3 brief call to discuss the current results of the listening tool. Please let
me know a few possible dates and times either late this week or early next weel when we can meet and | will
coordinate,

Thanks,

John Ambrose
Compliance Assistance lonovation Specialist
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy | Office of Compliance Inttiatives

202--5; b (6)

From: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - C b (6) dolaoy> . .
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < 7>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 4 b (6) Ddol.gov>;
Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass. Marisela@dol gow>

Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi Yota,
That is great news, While you are out | will work with our TalkWalker partners to begin getting this set up.
Thanks,

John Ambrose
Compliance Assistance Innovation Specialist
Office of the Agsistant Seerctary for Policy | Office of Compliance Initiatives

20 b (6)

From: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCPE b (6) tdolpoy>
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Ambrose, John R - OFCCP Dol goy>

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP ¢ b (6) dolgoy>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) Ydol.govs;

DOL017206



Douglass, S. Marisela - ASP <Douglass Marisela@dolgov>
Subject: RE: Talkwalker

Hi John,

Thank you for offering to run Talkwalker for us. The first topic we'd Hike to explore is Executive Order 13950, We would
like to use this web analytics tool to help us assess information being shared across public platforms related to the
Exscutive Order. This information could be beneficial in the efforts to develop material, compliance assistance, and
messaging to stakeholders.

{ see that you're out until Monday and I'll be out next week so let’s touch base sarly the week of November 16" to start
reviewing results,

Thank you,
Yota

Yota Karavagelis

Senior Regulatory Analvet

Division of Policy and Program Development
Utfice of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

U.s. BDepartment of Labor

2@2«“6(6)"((:25 }

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCd b (6) dddolgov> :
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP 4 =on>; Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCPE b (6) podol.sov>
Subject: Talkwalker '

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

DOL017207
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b (6)
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From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI]

Sent: 11/17/2020 2:43:44 PM

To: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60223219deeb4cf5a9f84162fch9878b-Karavagelis]

Subject: RE: INT draft

Attachments: EO 13950 INT DRAFT 10_30_20 (CS).docx

My initial thoughts, You'll need to get this to a good spot before your detail starts,
Also, when you send back please include all the templates.
Thanks,

Chris Seely

202 b (6) |

From: Karavagelis, Panayiota - OFCCP b (6) 1@dol.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) ?dol.gov>
Subject: INT draft

Chris, here’s the draft. I'm sorry | ran out of time and didn’t get to all the changes we discussed. | could sign in early

Friday morning and work on it some more — let me know.

Yota haravagelis

Senior Begulatory Analvst

{dvision of Policy and Program Development
tfice of Federal Contract Compliance Programs
U, Department of Labor

202 b (6)
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